
10/24/2017 Central States Water Resources Mail - RE: Indian Hills Water Main Repairs

Todd Thomas <tthomas@cswrgroup.com>

RE: Indian Hills Water Main Repairs
Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 10:58 AM

From: Colleen Funke [mailto:c.funke@crawfordelec.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:20 AM 
To: Brenda Eaves <beaves@cswrgroup.com> 
Cc: Brett Palmer <b.palmer@crawfordelec.com> 
Subject: Indian Hills Water Main Repairs

Brenda,

The contractor that is replacing the water mains at Indian Hills, Midwest Water Resources, are they working for you guys?  
I’m trying to find out who I need to talk to about all the emergency locates we are getting from them for this work.  I don’t 
know if you know the process but a locate to Missouri One Call has to be called in each time any digging is done, but the 
problem I’m having is instead of planning ahead and calling in regular locates they are calling in several emergency 
locates every day.  By law we are required to respond to emergency locates within 2 hours or we can be fined.  Using 
emergency locates in this manner is a violation of the law and is costing us additional money to run out there each day.  
I’m trying to get ahold of someone to discuss stopping this behavior otherwise my only recourse is to send a violation 
letter and copy the Attorney General’s office to seek restitution in the way of fines.  Please let me know who I need to talk 
to about this.

Thanks,

Colleen Funke
Dispatch & System Coordinator 

Crawford Electric Cooperative Inc 

10301 N Service Road 

Bourbon, MO 65441

573-732-4415 ext. 199

Schedule TT-1R
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